Medical Research

VOLUME 2 ISSUE 1 2020

Medical Research Editorial Board

Editor-in-chief Tan Yuan-fei

Executive editor Song Zhi-yong

Editor He Gang

Li Chang-qing

Mo Zhi-feng

Song Zhi-yong

Tan Yuan-fei

Published by Creative Publishing Co., Limited

Address 4/F, Dorboa Building, Tuem Mum, N.T., Hong Kong

Telephone +852-95688358 +86-18565685800

Website http://medicinesci.org

E-mail kycbshk@gmail.com szgmtgs@126.com

Medical Research

ISSN 2664-0333(Print) 2664-0341(online) DOI 10.6913/MRHK

Volume 2 Issue 1 Date of publication: 31 March 2020

Founded in July 2019 A quarterly

CONTENTS

01-04 (1) Discussion on the Valuable application of Healthy Education Nursing Care before Ultrasound Examination

Zhu Xi-li

05-09 (2) Discussion on the Phenomenon of Irrational Clinical Drug Use and Improvement Measures

Liu Jing-wen

10-14 (3) Research on Continuous Quality Improvement Application in Hospital Infection
Nursing Care

Wu Ya-ting

- 15-20 (4) Research on Stroke Rehabilitation Nursing Mode with Senior Nurses as Bond

 He Xiao-hong, Wang Ping, Rui Zu-qin, Zhang Xiang-li, Ma Wen-yun, Lu Min
- 21-25 (5) An Analysis for the application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in the nursing satisfaction of the perioperative period of the elderly's hip arthroplasty
 Shi Hua-ping
- 26-31 (6) Make a Good Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups

 He Aimei, Liu Shiquan, Li Jisheng

Discussion on the Valuable application of Healthy Education Nursing Care before Ultrasound Examination

Zhu Xi-li

First Affiliated Hospital of Hunan University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Changsha City, Hunan Province 410007 https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6744-0084

Received: 5 December 2019 Accepted: 25 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020

Cite this Article Zhu Xi-li. Discussion on the Valuable application of Healthy Education Nursing Care before Ultrasound Examination [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1): 1-4, http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2 (1).0001

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

Objective To analyze the effect of health education on the nursing care for ophthalmic trauma patients.

Methods Our hospital randomly selected 80 patients who underwent ultrasound examination from September 2017 to September 2018. According to the patients' consultation sequence numbers, they were divided into control group and observation group, with 40 cases per group. The patients in control group were only given ultrasound examination and routine guidance. The patients in observation group were given health education nursing care before ultrasound examination. The ultrasound examination time, anxiety and depression, as well as compliance of examination, health knowledge and nursing satisfaction were compared between the two groups.

Result Compared with the data of the patients in the control group, the anxiety and depression of the patients in the observation group were significantly improved after health education. In the observation, the patients' mastery of health knowledge, compliance of examination and examination nursing satisfaction were all higher and the ultrasound examination time was shorter than that in the control group. The difference between the two groups was statistically significant (P < 0.05).

Conclusion Healthy education nursing care can effectively improve the anxiety and depression of patients undergoing ultrasound examination, enhance the compliance of patients and shorten the ultrasound examination time, making the quality of clinical ultrasound examination recognized and satisfied by patients.

KEY WORDS Ultrasound examination; Healthy education; Discussion on value

Ultrasound examination is a common examination method in clinical treatment and diagnosis. In recent years, with the continuous development and progress of imaging technology, most diseases can be diagnosed by ultrasonography. The frequency of clinical application of ultrasonography has increased significantly. However, due to insufficient knowledge of ultrasonography and worries about their own diseases, most patients have anxiety depression and other adverse psychological state before examination, thus reducing the patient's

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0001

compliance with the examination, so that the examination time is prolonged, Even more, patients are in excessive tension, which will lead to serious impact on the results of the examination [1]. Therefore, strengthening healthy education nursing care intervention for patients before ultrasound examination, helping patients improve their bad mood, enhancing patients mastery of health knowledge and examination compliance are the key to ensure the effect of examination [2]. To this end, this study will explore and analyze the value of healthy education nursing care before ultrasound examination, as follows:

1 MATERIALS AND METHODS

1.1 General data

The objects in this study were 80 patients who underwent ultrasound examination in our hospital from September 2017 to September 2018. They were divided into control group and observation group, with 40 cases in each group. There were 22 cases of male patients and 18 cases of female patients in the observation group, aged 18-65 years, with a median age of 41.5 (+3.3) years. There were 21 cases of male patients and 19 cases of female patients in the control group, aged 18-66 years, with a median age of 42.0 (+3.2) years. There was no statistical difference for the comparison of the general data between the two groups (P > 0.05).

1.2 Nursing methods

The patients in the control group were only given ultrasound examination and routine guidance; the patients in the observation group were given health education on the basis of nursing care in the control group. Psychological education: Firstly, strengthening psychological education for patients, timely understanding of patients 'psychological state, giving patients targeted psychological counseling and encouragement and comfort, and ensuring that indoor environmental hygiene, temperature and humidity were appropriate for ultrasound examination, alleviating patients' anxiety. (2) Health education: to carefully explain the importance of ultrasound examination and related disease knowledge, examination methods, relevant matters needing attention, examination requirements, examination effect, safety and positive cooperation for patients, so as to help patients correctly understand their own diseases, enhance patients' mastery of ultrasound examination knowledge and improve patients' examination. Compliance. To enable patients to complete the examination requirements as soon as possible and shorten the examination time [4].

1.3 Observation Criteria

Hamilton Anxiety Scale (HAMA) and Hamilton Depression Scale (HAMD) were used to compare the anxiety and depression of the two groups before and after nursing. A total of 24 items were scored. The higher the score was, the more serious the anxiety and depression was. The two groups were compared in terms of health knowledge mastery, examination compliance and nursing satisfaction. The higher the score was, the higher the score was. The higher the mastery of health knowledge, the higher the compliance of examination and the satisfaction of examination and nursing, and the time of ultrasound examination was recorded and compared between the two groups.

1.4 Statistical Method

The data processing software is SPSS19.0 statistical software package. Inter-group measurements are described by S and t-test. The difference of data between groups is statistically significant when P < 0.05.

2 RESULTS

2.1 Comparisons of scores between two groups of patients

The records showed that there was no significant difference in anxiety and depression scores between the observation group and the control group before nursing (P > 0.05); after nursing, compared with the control group, the anxiety and depression scores of the observation group were significantly improved, and the difference between the two groups was statistically significant (P < 0.05), as shown in Table 1.

Table 1 Comparisons of all scores between two groups of patients (r	$(x, x \pm s)$

	Anxiety	Depr	ression scores	
Group	Before nursing	After nursing	Before nursing	After nursing
Observation group(n=40)	22.3±3.3	5.3±0.5	21.4±2.5	5.2±0.4
Control group(n=40)	22.5±3.4	13.2±1.1	21.5±2.6	13.6±1.3
t	0.2669	41.3504	0.1753	39.0592
P	> 0.05	< 0.05	> 0.05	< 0.05

2.2 Comparisons of scores between two groups of patients

There was no significant difference in the scores of healthy knowledge mastery, inspection compliance of examination and nursing satisfaction between the observation group and the control group before nursing (P > 0.05); after nursing, the scores of health knowledge mastery, inspection compliance and nursing satisfaction of the observation group were significantly improved compared with those of the control group and the score data of the two groups had statistical significance (P < 0.05). See Table 2.

Table 2 Comparisons of scores between the two groups (n , $x \pm s$)

Healthy knowledge mastery scores			Compliar examination		Nursing satisfaction scores		
Group	Before nursing	After nursing	Before nursing	After nursing	Before nursing	After nursing	
Observation group(n=40)	6.5±1.3	9.3±0.5	6.3±1.2	9.5±0.4	6.3±1.1	9.6±0.3	
Control group(n=40)	6.4±1.4	7.2±1.1	6.4±1.3	7.6±1.3	6.2±1.0	7.5±0.8	
t	0.3310	10.9919	0.3574	8.8348	0.4254	15.5448	
P	> 0.05	< 0.05	> 0.05	< 0.05	> 0.05	< 0.05	

2.2 Comparison of examination time between two groups of patients

(5.2 + 0.3) minutes is the time when the patients in the observation group took ultrasound examination after healthy education nursing, shorter than that in the control group, (7.5 + 0.8) minutes. The difference of data between the two groups showed that (t=17.0257, P<0.05) reached the standard of statistical significance.

3 DISCUSSION

Ultrasound examination has many advantages in clinical application, such as wide application range, high penetration ability, high detection sensitivity, simple operation and safety. However,

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0001

due to the limitations of imaging medicine, patients'good cooperation is still needed in the process of examination to enable doctors to observe the changes of disease in detail and reduce the errors of disease diagnosis ^[5]. However, most of the patients suffer from excessive tension caused by their own illness and lead to poor psychological state. It is prone to negative emotions such as anxiety and depression, which reduces the compliance of patients, thus seriously affecting the diagnosis and treatment of the disease. According to the relevant research, the targeted healhy education in the nursing of patients undergoing ultrasound examination can effectively alleviate patients' bad psychological state, enhance patients' correct understanding of disease and examination compliance, so as to ensure patients' examination effect ^[6].

Health education is based on routine nursing. It can alleviate anxiety and anxiety of patients and enhance their physical and psychological comfort by giving them targeted psychological education and cordial encouragement and comfort. At the same time, it tells the patients about diseases and ultrasound examination, tells them the relevant examination requirements and cautions in detail, alleviates patients' excessive panic about diseases, enhances patients' confidence in treatment and compliance with examination, and informs the patients that bad mood will affect the effect of examination, so as to improve patients' self-control ability of mood. Finally, the inspection can be completed quickly and smoothly to ensure the inspection effect ^[7]. The results of this study showed that the patients anxiety and depression of the observation group were significantly improved after healthy education nursing. The patients' mastery of health knowledge, compliance and satisfaction in the examination were higher, and the patients' examination time was less. The data results of the observation group showed significant advantages compared with those of the control group without healthy education nursing. To sum up, the healthy education plays an important role in the improvement of anxiety and

To sum up, the healthy education plays an important role in the improvement of anxiety and depression, mastery of health knowledge, examination compliance and satisfaction for patients undergoing ultrasound examination.

REFERENCES

- [1]Zheng Huan, Chen Yuru. The influence of health education on the compliance of prenatal ultrasound examination in primary hospitals[J].China Rural Medicine,2016,23(15):63-64.
- [2] Wang Xueqin. On the Role of Nursing Health Education in Pre-pregnancy Eugenic Health Examination [J]. Abstracts of the World's Latest Medical Information, 2017, 8 (41): 361.
- [3] Qiu Zhanqin. The application of ultrasound examination on the clinical nursing pathway of quality of care and examinee satisfaction [J]. Chinese General Practice Nursing, 2017, 15(3): 262-264.
- [4] Qiu Zhanqin. The application of ultrasound examination on the clinical nursing pathway of quality of care and examinee satisfaction [J]. Chinese General Practice Nursing, 2017, 15(3): 262-264.
- [5] Wang Xueqin. On the Role of Nursing Health Education in Pre-pregnancy Eugenic Health Examination [J]. Abstracts of the World's Latest Medical Information, 2017, 8 (41): 361.
- [6] Wu Zhimei. Exploration the psychological and nursing care characteristics of pregnant women waiting to be examined by ultrasound department [J]. Guide of China Medicine, 2016, 14 (18): 249-250.
- [7] Liu Weiwei. The effect of psychological nursing on the unhealthy mood of pregnant women waiting to be examined by ultrasound department[J]. Chinese and foreign women's health research, 2016, 12(20):80-80.

Discussion on the Phenomenon of Irrational Clinical Drug Use and Improvement Measures

Liu Jing-wen

Tianjin Second Hospital Tianjin, Hebei District, Tianjin 300141 https://orcid.org/0000-0002-7575-6721

Received: 16 December 2019 Accepted: 25 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020 **Cite this Article** Liu Jing-wen. Discussion on the Phenomenon of Irrational Clinical Drug Use and Improvement Measures [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1): 5-9, http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.20200 3_2(1).0002

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

Objective To discuss the irrational drug use in clinic and its improvement measures.

Methods To select 132 prescriptions of Western medicine from the pharmacy department of our hospital as the research object, prescribed from July 2017 to September 2018. According to the prescription time, the safety and irrational use of drugs were observed according to the principle of clinical rational use of drugs. They were divided into experimental group and control group, in which the control group did not include the improvement measures, the experimental group included the improvement measures and each group had sixty-six prescriptions.

Results The incidence of repeated drug use, improper drug use combination, improper use of antibiotics, the abuse of antibiotics and other irrational drug uses in the experiment was lower than that in the control group and there was significant difference between the two groups (P < 0.05).

Conclusion In the clinical drugs administration of Western medicine, it is necessary to strengthen the observation of irrational drug use and give timely improvement measures to ensure the safety of clinical drugs.

Key words Irrational drug use; Improvement measures; Clinic

Western medicine is a commonly used drug in clinical treatment. With the continuous development of medical and health undertakings, the variety of drugs is increasing. From the point of view of clinical treatment, western medicine has the characteristics of short treatment cycle and good effect, so it is widely used [1]. Because there are many kinds of Western medicine, some components of Western medicine have some similarities, while some clinical pharmacists not only are not familiar with drugs, but also don't know about the DOs and DON'TS (Taboos) of drug use, so there will be some irrational drug use in clinic. This phenomenon not only increases the drug resistance of patients, affects the treatment effect of patients, but also reduces the clinical treatment effect and even leads to the emergence of medical accidents. Therefore, clinical pharmacists and physicians should master the rational use of drugs, DOs and DON'TS (Taboos) for application and related pharmacological knowledge, so as to ensure the

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0002

rationality of clinical drug use. In this study, our hospital's pharmacy department selected 132 western medicine prescriptions as the research object from July 2017 to September 2018. According to the prescription content, this study is to discuss the safety of rational clinical use of Western medicine and implement the improvement measures according to the situation. The specific situation was as follows.

1 DATA AND METHODS

1.1 General data

At present, there were 132 prescriptions of Western medicine selected from pharmacy department of our hospital as research objects. The prescription time is July 2017-September 2018. According to the prescription time and according to the principle of clinical rational drug use, observe the safety and irrational drug use. They are divided into experimental group and control group, in which the control group didn't include the improvement measures, the experimental group included the improvement measures and there are 66 pieces of prescriptions per each group. In the experimental group, there were 6 pediatric prescriptions, 10 gynecological and obstetric prescriptions, 8 cardiac surgery prescriptions, 7 thoracic surgery prescriptions, 14 urological surgery prescriptions, 13 general surgery prescriptions and 8 neurosurgery prescriptions. In the control group, there were 18 pediatric prescriptions, 12 gynecological and obstetric prescriptions, 11 cardiac surgery prescriptions, 8 thoracic surgery prescriptions, 12 urological surgery prescriptions, 17 general surgery prescriptions and 6 neurosurgery prescriptions. There was no statistical significance in general data between the two groups (P > 0.05).

1.2 Methods

Relevant regulations make irrational and scientific records for 132 prescriptions of Western medicine in terms of types, routes of use, usage and dosage, combined use of drugs and individual use of drugs, summarizing the causes of adverse clinical rational use of drugs. Additionally, they formulate the corresponding measures according to the causes. The irrational drug use mainly includes the following aspects.

1.2.1 Non-standard use of antibiotics in perioperative period

The main purpose of perioperative medication is to prevent the infection of surgical site, including the infection of organs and incisions involved in the operation, but not the infection that has no direct relationship with the operation. However, the prevention of postoperative infection often occurs in the actual medication.

1.2 The irrational use of dose and the use of contraindication drugs

In clinic, there are often random changes in drug dosage, or cases of missed or forgotten drugs taking. Rational drug dosage is formulated through effective clinical experiments and rational drug use theory. This kind of random drug use behavior directly affects the therapeutic effect [4], and even causes adverse reactions in patients. The irrational use is mainly due to the excessive dosage, which may lead to poisoning, especially in the use of drugs for children and the elderly, the risk is very high. At the same time, the reduction of drug dosage will not only not achieve the therapeutic effect, but also delay the patient's condition, and even produce drug resistance. Drug contraindications generally occur in the case of poor guidance from clinicians and pharmacists. Because patients lack effective guidance, they are not aware of their drug contraindications.

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0002

1.3 Irrational combination of drugs

In the treatment of diseases, many patients have a mentality that the effect of combined use of multiple drugs is better than that of single drug. But in the actual clinical treatment, if blindly combined with drugs, it will not only not increase the therapeutic effect, but also cause other hazards [5]. First of all: in many drugs, the composition of the drug is the same, but the trade mark of the drug is different, so it will lead to repeated drug use, which is the cumulative dose of the drug. Secondly, in many drug applications, there is no reasonable combination of drugs according to the instructions, resulting in incompatibility taboos, drug failure, and even toxic reactions [6]. Finally, many drugs are not used rationally, especially the use of antibiotics, which is prone to drug resistance and is not conducive to clinical treatment. Therefore, rational use of clinical drugs is needed. In view of the above situation, our hospital has taken a series of improvement measures mainly for the irrational drug use behavior improvement, the results are as follows.

1.3 Observation Indexes

The incidence of irrational drug use in prescriptions was compared, including repeated administration, improper combination of drugs, improper use and dosage, abuse of antibiotics and other irrational drug use.

1.4 Statistical Methods

Relevant data from the survey were input into SPSS17.0 statistical software package for processing. The incidence of irrational drug use was described by n (%). The difference between groups was tested by x^2 . When the difference was P < 0.05, it showed that there was clinical comparable significance.

2 RESULTS

The incidence of repeated drug use, improper drug use combination, improper use of antibiotics, the abuse of antibiotics and other irrational drugs in the experiment was lower than that in the control group and there was significant difference between the two groups (P < 0.05), as shown in Table 1.

Table 1 Comparison of the Incidence of Irrational Drug Use in Two Groups

Group	Number of cases	Improper drug use combination	Improper methods and does	Improper use of antibiotics	Repeated drug use	Others	Incidence of irrational drug use
Experimen tal group	66	1	1	1	0	0	3 (4.54)
Control group X ² P	66	4	3	6	3	2	18 (27.27) 12.7413 0.0003

3 DISCUSSION

In recent years, our country attaches great importance to clinical rational drug use and requires clinical pharmacists and clinicians to guide clinical drug use in accordance with the Guiding Principles of Antibiotics, including rational drug use in surgery, basic drug use principles and drug compatibility taboos, etc. [7]. This paper summarizes the common irrational drug use phenomena, and takes rational measures to improve it. The specific measures are as follows.

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0002

3.1 Establishment of a Complete Drug Administration Organization

To formulate basic drug use catalogue and the principle of drug selection to evaluate the safety of the new products in the hospital. To give regular lectures on conventional drug use knowledge and offer classes or seminars. To enhance the correct diagnosis of common diseases by medical staff, meanwhile it is necessary to adopt the opinions of clinical licensed pharmacists in order to ensure the rationality of drug use. To make the reward and punishment policies for clinical use of drugs, reward medical personnel for rational use of drugs and promote their experience.

3.2 Establishment of Scientific Pharmaceutical Management Model

In the treatment of patients, it is necessary to take the patient as the center instead of the original disease-centered treatment model. Establish a special drug quality management department in the hospital, which is mainly responsible for the comment of prescriptions. Give praise and publicity to representative prescriptions that use reasonable prescriptions. At the same time, focus on the use of unreasonable prescriptions, and explain to medical staff how to avoid the same problem. Through the above means to establish a sound pharmaceutical management model to ensure the rationality of drug use.

3.3 A Guarantee of Good Medical Ethics and Customs

In many hospitals, there are drug marketers. In order to increase drug sales, they will carry out inappropriate marketing behavior to doctors. Some doctors randomly increase the types of drugs in front of interests, resulting in the generation of unreasonable drugs. Therefore, it is very important to maintain good medical ethics in the environment. We should uphold the concept of serving the people wholeheartedly and maintain high-quality medical behavior. After analyzing the causes of clinical irrational drug use and taking appropriate improvement measures, it was found that the repeated drug use, improper drug use combination, improper use of antibiotics, the abuse of antibiotics and other irrational drugs in the experimental group

use of antibiotics, the abuse of antibiotics and other irrational drugs in the experimental group was lower than that in the control group and there was significant difference between the two groups (P < 0.05). To sum up, in the clinical drug administration of Western medicine, it is necessary to strengthen the observation of its irrational use of drugs and give timely improvement measures to ensure the safety of clinical drug use.

REFERENCES

- [1] Gao Jianzhen, Li Jiwen. Exploration of the safety and countermeasures of clinical rational drug use for western medicine [J]. Health People (Academic Edition), 2014, 8 (19): 315.
- [2]Ozbek·Aberiba. Analysis on the safety and countermeasures of clinical rational drug use of western medicine[J]. World Latest Medicine Information, 2016, 16(40):85-86.
- [3]Zhang Yuxiu.Safety and Countermeasures of rational clinical use of Western medicine[J].Chinese Medical Guidelines, 2016,14(16): 49.
- [4] Shen Wei. Analysis of the safety and management countermeasures of clinical rational drug use in western medicine[J]. Continuing Medical Education, 2016, 8(10): 146-147.
- [5] Tang Li. Safety and countermeasures of clinical rational drug use in western medicine[J]. China continuing medical education, 2015, 7(8): 235.
- [6] Yu Qin, Han Lili, Zhang Yan'e. To explore the safety of rational clinical use of Western medicine and the corresponding measures [J]. Chinese Medical Guidelines, 2017, 15 (7): 119-120.
- [7] Xiao Ailing. Exploration of the safety and countermeasures of clinical rational drug use for western

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0002

medicine[J]. Chinese Health Standards Management, 2017, 8(9): 56-57.

[8] An Xuemei. Analysis of the safety and countermeasures of clinical rational drug use in western medicine[J]. China Practical Medicine, 2017, 12(22):93-94.

Research on Continuous Quality Improvement Application in Hospital Infection Nursing Care

Wu Ya-ting

Wuxi Taihu Hospital, Dongtai City, Jiangsu Province, China 214044 https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9812-0825

Received: 1 December 2019 Accepted: 28 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020 **Cite this Article** Wu Ya-ting. Research on Continuous Quality Improvement Application in Hospital Infection Nursing Care [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1): 10-14,http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.20200 3_2(1).0003

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

OBJECTIVE To discuss the effect of the continuous quality improvement application in hospital infection nursing care.

METHODS Our hospital inpatient department enrolled a total of 104 patients as the objects in this study from March to May 20, 2017. They were randomly divided into experimental group and control group by digital table method. The number of samples in each group was 52. The control group received routine care for infection prevention during treatment, while the experimental group received a continuous quality improvement prevention infection care method, so that the nursing satisfaction, infection incidence rate and the false negative rate of infection in the nursing job were compared and analyzed.

RESULTS The satisfaction of patients in the experimental group was 98.07%, while that in the control group was only 80.76%. The experimental group had obviously advantages and the statistics showed that, there was a statistical significance (p<0.05). The false negative rate of infection in the experimental group was 13.46%, while that of the control group was 30.76%, showing the statistics (p<0.05) and there was a statistical significance. The infection incidence rate was 15.38% in the experimental group and that in the control group was 36.53%. The infection rate in the experimental group is significantly lower, showing obvious statistical significance (p < 0.05).

Conclusion The continuous quality improvement application in hospital infection nursing care can effectively improve the patient's nursing satisfaction, reduce the incidence of infection in the nursing job and the false report rate of infection. It is a method for clinically effective infection nursing care, which is worthy of application and promotion.

Key words hospital; infection nursing care; continuous quality improvement

Hospital infection is an important part of hospital management, which is an important indicator to measure hospital management level and medical care level and a concern of hospitalized patients [1]. In the hospital, the various medical activities carried out by the patients are inseparable from the assistance of the nurses. Therefore, the occurrence of nosocomial

Medical Research

Volume 2 Issue 1 2020

ISSN 2664-0333 eISSN 2664-0341

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0003

infections runs through the entire nursing job, so the nursing management plays an important role in the prevention and control of hospital infections. In this survey, 104 patients were selected and admitted to our inpatient department as subjects of this study from March 2017 to March 1818, whose continuous quality improvement nurse was imposed and application effect was observed. The specific report is as follows.

1 DATA AND METHODS

1.1 General date

The 104 patients admitted to the inpatient department of our hospital from March to May 20, 2017 were randomly divided into experimental group and control group by digital table method and each group consisted of 52 cases of samples. The control group were 25 female patients and 27 male patients, aged 23-64, with an average age of (43.5±3.5) years. The experimental group included 23 female patients and 29 male patients, aged 23-63, with an average age of (43.2±3.3) years. There was no statistically significant difference between the two groups (P>0.05). All patients were observed by this survey content and method.

1.2 Methods

Patients in the control group were treated by a conventional anti-infection prevention method during treatment. The experimental group were treated by a anti-infection prevention method of continuous quality improvement, The specific implementation method is as follows. (1) Completing management organization: In order to prevent infection in the medical process, we must first have a complete hospital infection management system as a guarantee, and need a good organization in the management system. Therefore, anti-infection management committee can be established in the hospital^[2], The members of the committee should clarify their responsibilities, analyze and summarize the causes of nosocomial infections and develop programs to prevent infections; at the same time, they should set up special hospital infection management personnel, mainly responsible for all of the management and supervision evaluation. (2)Strengthening the relevant education and training: According to China's relevant infection management laws, rules and regulations, formulate regulations [3] that meet the actual conditions of our hospital, or work manuals for infection management and distribute them to various departments in the hospital. According to the cultural level of the personnel in the hospital, carry out the corresponding education and training. The main purpose is to supervise the staff's learning and strengthen their duties. Use of the online media platform to give a detailed explanation for the situation of hospital infections, the corresponding regulations and other answers and questions raised by the staff. Meanwhile, capture and analyze the short-term sensitive events in the hospital, grasp the influencing factors for the possible outbreak of hospital infections and further improve the efficiency of work on quality improvement [4-5]. (3) Periodic assessment: According to the laws and regulations concerning infections in our hospital, we will formulate an infection quality improvement and management system suitable for the current situation. At the same time, we will formulate a work assessment form, conducted monthly, quarterly and annually. In each assessment, the relevant problems are analyzed, and the solution is tracked [6]. If necessary, the implementation plan can be modified to ensure the quality of hospital infection care management. (4) Managing the hospital's highrisk infected departments, such as stomatology department, infectious diseases department, respiratory department, intensive care department, surgical operating rooms, and dialysis rooms, as well as various laboratories, disinfection rooms, and clinical inspection departments.

Medical Research Volume 2 Issue 1 2020

ISSN 2664-0333 eISSN 2664-0341

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0003

⑤ Feedback evaluation: Pay unscheduled visits to various departments ^[7], Generally, check the application of aseptic technology and hand hygiene standards, while supervising the operation of disinfection and isolation. It is no time to solve the problems and carry out staged evaluation, meanwhile, report the evaluation results to facilitate the follow-up work.

1.3 Therapeutic observation

Compare and analyze the nursing satisfaction, the incidence of infection and the false negative rate of infections in nursing work between the two groups of patients. Nursing satisfaction evaluation: This survey uses questionnaires to collect data. The survey items include 10 items, each item is 10 scores. The total score of the questionnaire is 100 scores, in which 80 scores or above is very satisfactory, 60-80 scores is satisfactory and below 60 scores is not satisfactory. Nursing satisfaction = (total number of cases - non satisfaction number) / total number of cases × 100%.

1.4 Statistical Method

Data collected in the experiment were processed with SPSS17.0 statistical software package. Nursing satisfaction, incidence of infection and false negative rate of infection events in nursing job were described by n (%) and tested by x^2 . When P < 0.05, the difference was significant in clinical comparison .

2 RESULTS

2.1 Comparison of nursing satisfaction between two groups

The nursing satisfaction of the experimental group was 98.07%, while that of the control group was only 80.76%. The experimental group had obvious advantages (p < 0.05), with statistical significance, as shown in Table 1.

	Table 1 Comparis	son of nursing sa	tisfaction betwee	en two groups (n,º	%)
Cmoun	Number of	Very	Satisfaction	Non	
Group	C2505	caticfaction	Sausiaction	caticfaction	

Croun	Number of	Very	Satisfaction	Non	Nursing
Group	Group cases sat		Satisfaction	satisfaction	satisfaction
Experimental	52	42	9	1	51(98.07)
group					
Control group	52	31	11	10	42(80.76)
x^2					8.2346
р					0.0041

2.2 Comparison of infection rate and missed report rate between two groups

The incidence of infection in the experimental group was 15.38%, while that in the control group was 36.53%. The incidence of infection in the experimental group was significantly lower than that in the control group (p < 0.05). The incidence of infection in the experimental group was significantly lower than that in the control group (p < 0.05).

Table 2 Comparisons of infection incidence and missed reporting rate between the two groups (n,%)

Group	Number of cases	Incidence of infection	False negative rate of infection
Experimental group	52	8(15.38)	7(13.46)
Control group	52	19(36.53)	16(30.76)
x^2		6.0529	4.5217

Medical Research Volume 2 Issue 1 2020

ISSN 2664-0333 eISSN 2664-0341 http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0003 p 0.0138 0.0334

3 DISCUSSION

Hospital infection management has always been the focus for our hospital management. In this survey, our hospital gave fully play to the concept of continuous quality improvement and carried out the operational work, thus achieving good results. Through a complete management organization, our hospital infection management can be developed in an orderly manner. The specific personnel, specific events improve work efficiency. Through the management of the organization's behavior, we can timely detect the occurrence of infection, and regularly summarize the situation of infection, so as to formulate excellent programs to prevent infection actively. The management organization can evaluate the supervision process to ensure its supervision quality. With the specific and full-time management, the false negative rate of clinical infection has greatly decreased. The results showed that the false negative rate of infection in the experimental group is 13.46%, while that in the control group is 30.76%, showing statistics (p < 0.05), that is to say, the complete management organization can effectively reduce the false negative rate of infection, so that the situation of nosocomial infections has been attached importance to. Through the relevant professional education and training, staff members have improved their professional quality [8], avoided staff paralysis in the busy and boring work and the decease of the importance of hospital infection.

By providing learning opportunities for staff members, they can deal with problems in their work well and recognize the shortcomings. In view of the capture and analysis of sensitive incidents in hospitals, staff members can have a certain sense of prevention and be aware of the adverse consequences of nosocomial infection, thereby improving the quality of work and reducing the incidence of nosocomial infection. Also, the survey shows that the incidence of infection in the experimental group is 15.38%, while that in the control group is 36.53%. The incidence of infection in the experimental group is significantly lower than that in the control group. Statistical results showed that (p < 0.05), the statistical significance was obvious and the results showed the practical effect of continuous quality improvement application.

The formulation of the assessment system has made the staff pay more attention to the situation of nosocomial infection and ensured the quality of nursing management of nosocomial infection. Among the many departments in the hospital, some departments are at high risk of infection, such as stomatology departments, infectious diseases departments and so on. In this department, great attention should be paid and the management is more stringent. Through feedback evaluation, we can timely understand the problems existing in the actual work, and take the evaluation results as an evaluation standard of hospital infection nursing work, so that the follow-up work can be more smoothly carried out. To sum up, the implementation of continuous quality improvement in hospital infection nursing can effectively improve patients' nursing satisfaction, reduce the incidence of infection and the false negative rate of infection events in nursing work. It is a better effective clinical method for the infection nursing care and it is worth applying and promoting.

REFERENCES

- [1] Lian Jie. Analysis of application of continuous quality improvement in prevention of postoperative neurosurgical infection nursing care[J]. Chinese Rural Health, 2016, (20): 34-35.
- [2] Li Suhua, Qin Yanhua. Effect of application of continuous quality improvement in prevention of

- http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0003
- postoperative postoperative neurosurgical infection nursing care [J]. Inner Mongolia Medical Journal, 2016, 48(11): 1393-1395.
- [3] Liu Runwei, Zuo Huixiao. Application of continuous quality improvement in prevention of postoperative neurosurgical infection nursing care [J]. Journal of Clinical Medicine Literature, 2017, 4(07):1296-1297.
- [4] Xu Kui, Yin Wenjuan. Application of Comfort Nursing in the Nursing of Acute Upper Respiratory Tract Infection [J]. Heilongjiang Medical Science, 2017,40 (04): 175,177.
- [5] Sun Liqing, Zhang Zhanqin. Clinical observation of comfortable nursing care for children with upper respiratory tract infection[J]. Journal of Clinical Rational Drug Administration, 2016, 9(10): 128-129.
- [6] Wang Ximei. Observation on the application of continuous quality improvement in nursing of respiratory infection [J]. Chinese Practical Medicine, 2016, 11(10): 245-246.
- [7]LIU Runzhen, Zuo Xiaoxiao. Application of continuous quality improvement in prevention of postoperative infection in neurosurgery[J]. Journal of Clinical Medicine & Archives, 2017, 4(07):1296-1297.
- [8] Ye Liqian. Application of continuous quality improvement in prevention of postoperative neurosurgical infection nursing care[J]. Journal of Clinic Nursing's Practicality, 2016, 1(09): 63+65.

Research on Stroke Rehabilitation Nursing Mode with Senior Nurses as Bond

He Xiao-honga Wang Pingb Rui Zu-qinc Zhang Xiang-lid Ma Wen-yune Lu Minf

Anhui Southern Rehabilitation Hospital No.5 People's Hospital of Wuhu City

^a https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5175-699X b https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1330-441X

^c https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3198-9475 d https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0799-4496

e https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8173-6738 f https://orcid.org/0000-0003-0573-8189

Received: 12 December 2019 Accepted: 25 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020

Cite this Article He Xiao-hong, Wang Ping, Rui Zu-qin, Zhang Xiang-li, Ma Wen-yun, Lu Min. Research on Stroke Rehabilitation Nursing Mode with Senior Nurses as Bond [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1):15-20, http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0004

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

Objective To explore the effect of rehabilitation nursing model for stroke patients with senior nurses.

Methods From October 2017 to October 2018, 46 stroke patients with hemiplegia in community hospitals were selected. 23 stroke patients in community who were willing to accept rehabilitation nursing service package were included in the observation group. The elderly nurses in sinking community were the leading nurses in rehabilitation nursing and home rehabilitation nursing guidance. Community stroke patients without rehabilitation nursing package were selected as control group. Community nurses were the leading nurses in rehabilitation nursing and home-based rehabilitation nursing. The incidence of pressure sores, aspiration rate, accuracy rate of anti-spasm posture placement, and mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique were compared between the two groups.

Results After the intervention, the incidence of pressure ulcer and aspiration rate in the observation group were significantly lower than those in the control group (P < 0.05). The accuracy of anti-spasm posture placement and the mastery rate of intermittent catheterization were significantly higher in the observation group than in the control group (P < 0.05). **Conclusion** Stroke rehabilitation nursing model with senior nurses as a link has certain effect on rehabilitation nursing of stroke patients in community by strengthening the training, learning and guidance of rehabilitation nursing knowledge and skills of community nurses. Nurses in community hospitals have strengthened two-way linkage, which is of research value, but they are now voluntarily selected in the community. The number of patients choosing rehabilitation care packages is still relatively small, the number of senior nurses in sinking communities is relatively small, and there is still a lot of work to be done to achieve real results. This is a long-term project, which requires time and experience precipitation.

Key words Senior nurses; Link; Stroke; Rehabilitation nursing

Fund Project Task Established by Anhui Provincial Innovative Municipal RMU (October, 2017)

Regional Medical Union, or RMU in short, which integrates the medical resources in a region, consists usually of third-tier, second-tier, and community hospitals in the region. It aims to solve people's difficulties in going to a doctor and realize the expected people's, the governments, and the employees' satisfaction^[1]. Anhui Southern Rehabilitation Hospital chose senior nurses to work in RMUs in the community according to Anhui Province's requirements on pilots of innovative RMUs to optimize the distribution and structure of medical resources, implement better classified receive and treatment system, meet the residents' demands on integrated health services, and make full use of some senior nurses. Stroke is a crucial factor^[2-4] that affects the living quality of residents in the community as it is a difficulty in community rehabilitation which has great influence on family and imposes many problems in household nursing. There were 23 patients with hemiplegia caused by stroke selected, who were received by the hospital from Oct, 2017 to Oct, 2018 and hoped to receive rehabilitation nursing and instructions on household rehabilitation nursing with senior nurses leading them to get satisfactory effects. Detailed information is as follows.

1 DOCUMENTS AND METHODS

1.1 General Documents

There were 46 patients with hemiplegia caused by stroke selected as the object of the research, who were received by the community hospital from Oct, 2017 to Oct, 2018. All the patients matched the relevant diagnosis standards of stroke^[5]. 23 of the stroke patients who hoped to receive service package were grouped as the observation group according to whether they or their families wanted the rehabilitation nursing service package, and would receive the rehabilitation nursing and instructions on household rehabilitation nursing led by the senior nurses of sinking community. There were 15 male and 8 female patients; Their ages ranged from 44 to 86 and their average age was 67.65±4.78; 16 of them had cerebral infarction and 7 had cerebral hemorrhage. Their courses of the disease ranged from 3 to 8 months and the average course was (4.2±1.6) months; 14 of them had left hemiplegia and 9 had right hemiplegia. The other 23 stroke patients in the community who did not choose the service package were grouped in the control group. There were 16 male and 7 female patients; Their ages ranged from 45 to 87 and their average age was 68.26±5.05;14 of them had cerebral infarction and 9 had cerebral hemorrhage. Their courses of the disease ranged from 3 to 9 months and their average course was 4.7±1.8 months;16 of them had left hemiplegia and 7 had right hemiplegia. This research observed the ethical requirements and patients or their families signed the informed consent to express their agreement and that they knew the situation. The comparative difference in gender, age, type of stroke, course of the disease, and side of hemiplegia was not statistically significant (p>0.05) so they were comparable.

1.2 Methods

The control group will receive the regular rehabilitation nursing and instructions on household rehabilitation nursing(the rehabilitation service pack) led by the community nurses. The observation group will receive the rehabilitation nursing and instructions on household rehabilitation nursing (the rehabilitation nursing service package) led by the senior nurses. Detailed methods are as follows. ①The rehabilitation nursing team was established consisting of senior nurses as leading members, senior nurses in community hospitals,

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0004

community nurses, rehabilitation specialist nurses, directors of the task, and staff, with municipal RMUs as supporters, senior nurses as bonds, aiming at groups needing rehabilitation treatment and nursing, and taking continuousness of rehabilitation-treatment and rehabilitation nursing and personalized services as a priority. ② The role of health-care system in rehabilitation hospitals and community health service centers on management of rehabilitation from diseases must be established by intensifying the leading role of senior nurses and continuous service procedures including initial diagnosis in community-appointed referral-bidirectional referral (community-hospital-community). ③ The items needing training and instructions of implementation during rehabilitation nursing

1.2.1 Good Limb Posture Placement on Bed

The nurses must instruct the patients on lying position in the bed, lying position of uninjured side, and limb placement of injured side posture, and explain the functions and necessity of these postures. The injured side posture is very important in good limb posture placement on bed, as it can not only squeeze the trunk on the injured side and promote the recovery of feelings, but also make the patients do some motions on the uninjured side to build their confidence [6]. However, patients dislike this posture, they must give explanation. Supination posture tends to cause TLR, but it is indispensable for patients to switch their postures. Therefore, the three postures above-mentioned must be switched according to the patients' conditions. Their postures are suggested to switch every two hours if they need passive placement while the patients switch their postures themselves if they can^[7].

1.2.2 In-bed Movement

The nurses must instruct the patients to move in the bed when they are in a lying position, with their uninjured feet placed below their injured feet. The uninjured arm fixes the injured arm in front of chest and the uninjured leg lifts the injured leg to move towards the same side. The hip must be supported by both uninjured foot and shoulder and move towards the same side. After the hip has moved to the side, shoulder and head must be moved in the same direction. They must instruct the patients to switch from lying position in the bed to sitting position in the bed according to conditions of the patients' functions.

1.2.3 Instructions on Choosing and Using Wheelchairs

The nurses must instruct the patients to choose low-backrest wheelchair as much as they can, do bed-to-wheelchair and wheelchair-to-ed transfers, reduce pressure on the wheelchair, move the wheelchair correctly, and stand under the protection of wheelchair, and etc.

1.2.4 Training and Instructions of Walking Sticks and Walkers and etc

When the patient's level of standing balance reaches level 3, they can be instructed to have walking drills. But taking his or her safety into consideration, the nurses must instruct them to use walkers and walking stick correctly.

1.2.5 Instructions on Household Modification

For the majority of stroke patients, they will spend large amount of time at home after the occurrence of the disease, but the structure of houses makes the wheelchair fail to pass normally. In addition, patients suffer from much inconvenience in their daily life especially going to restroom and taking a shower without handrail, etc. Therefore, the nurses must instruct them to modify their living circumstance according to their conditions to ensure barrier-free movement^{[8].}

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0004

1.2.6 Instructions on Other Nursing Items

If the stroke patient has cardiopulmonary dysfunction, cough, or other diseases involving organs, they must be instructed to conduct respiratory and coughing training. They can also have clean intermittent catheterization if it is necessary for them and they can train part of their muscular strength to prevent muscular atrophy. For example, they can train their musculi quadriceps femoris, ankle pump movement, and etc.

1.3 Observation Indicators

The nurses must watch the patients' occurrence of pressure sore and record occurrence rate of pressure sore and aspiration, accuracy rate of anti-spasm posture placement, and patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique.

1.4 Statistical Methods

SPSS 23.0 software was used to perform statistical analysis on the obtained data. Measurement data were expressed as (±s), using t test; counting data were expressed as rate (%), using χ 2 test, P<0.05 was considered statistically significant.

2 RESULTS

After the intervention, the occurrence rate of observation group's pressure sore and aspiration is lower than that of control group with statistical significance (p<0.05). The observation group's accuracy rate of anti-spasm posture placement and the patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique are both higher than that of control group with statistical significance (p<0.05). The detailed information can be seen in Table 1. Table 1 Comparison of occurrence rate of pressure sore, aspiration rate, accuracy rate of anti-spasm posture placement, and patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique between the two groups (%;n=23)

Groups	Occurrence of pressure sore	Aspiratio n rate	Accuracy rate of anti-spasm posture placement	Patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique
Control Group	43.48(10/23)	47.83(11/ 23)	52.17(12/23)	47.83(11/23)
Observation Group	4.35(1/23)	8.70(2/23)	86.96(20/23)	91.30(21/23)
χ2	9.678	8.685	6.571	10.268
P	0.002	0.003	0.010	0.001

3 DISCUSSION

A stroke is an acute medical condition in the brain because blood fails to flow into the brain vessels as a result of sudden crack or vessel block which damage the cerebral tissues^[10]. According to relevant investigation^[11-12], stroke has been top cause of death and disability among adults in China with its high occurrence rate, mortality rate, and rate of disabilities, leaving severe impact on the patients' living standards. After the stroke patients get out of hospital or rehabilitation center, they receive rehabilitation treatment in the community due to economic reasons or another. However, making and implementing rehabilitation treatment plans relies on three parties, respectively leaders, organizations, people and groups of community, relevant government departments (including health, education, human

Medical Research

Volume 2 Issue 1 2020

ISSN 2664-0333 eISSN 2664-0341

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0004

resources, labor force, civil administration, social service departments, and etc), as well as the patients themselves and their families^[13]. Only by the union and cooperation of these three parties can the task of rehabilitation in community be completed. At present, effects of community rehabilitation is not very ideal as the professional levels of nurses involving community rehabilitation needs further improvement and leaders lay little stress on it, and etc. This paper conducts the mode through which senior nurses make rehabilitation nursing mode as bonds and enhance the study and instructions on expertise and skills of rehabilitation nursing for the rehabilitation nursing personnel, and effects of rehabilitation nursing on stroke patients in the community have been got. The results show: After the intervention, the occurrence rate of observation group's pressure sore and aspiration is lower than that of control group with statistical significance (p<0.05). The observation group's accuracy rate of antispasm posture placement and the patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique are both higher than that of control group with statistical significance (p<0.05). This reflects that the mode where senior nurses do rehabilitation nursing as bond makes full use of part of senior nurses, and enhances the professional levels of nursing personnel in the community. At the same time, this mode makes the patients easier to master the correct anti-spasm posture placement, increases the patients or their families' mastery rate of intermittent catheterization technique, and avoids the occurrence rate of pressure sore and aspiration. Such mode also enhances the bidirectional interconnectivity of nursing personnel in both community and hospital, satisfying some residents' demands on integrated health services^[14].

But there are still disadvantages in such mode: The quantity of patients who hope to receive the rehabilitation nursing service package in the community still remains little; Bidirectional referral and interconnectivity is inadequate; There are inadequate human resources, ages, expertise structures, and updating of expertise among the senior nurses in sinking community; If the nurses have no qualification of professions, they must establish a team with the medical personnel, which will constrain the work. This is a long-term project that needs time and accumulation of experience and there is still a lot to do if we want to get concrete achievements.

REFERENCES

- [1] Huang Pei, Yi Lihua. Practice and Thoughts on Three Different Types of Regional Medical Union [J]. Chinese Hospital Management, 2015,35(2):16-19.
- [2] Duan Ruikang, Fu Jianliang. Recognition Disorders After Stroke [J]. Chinese Journal of Gerontology, 2017,37(24):6272-6274.
- [3]Gu Hongjun, Su Wei, Ji Yanyu, et al. Clinical Study of Low-frequency Electrical Stimulation Combined with Swallowing Training in the Treatment of Stroke Dysphagia [J]. Rehabilitation in China, 2016,31(4):276-276.
- [4] Wang Xiujuan. Effect of Good Limb Placement in Early Rehabilitation Nursing on Rehabilitation of Stroke Patients [J]. Modern Journal of Integrated Chinese and Western Medicine, 2015, 24(15):1688-1690.
- [5] Yang Qinghua, Wu Yuxia, Kong Mezhu, et al. Effect of Community Rehabilitation Combined with Home Environment Transformation on Life Ability of Stroke Patients [J]. Rehabilitation in China, 2017,32(2):168-169.
- [6]Li Yaoli. Effects of Systematic Rehabilitation Guidance on Swallowing and Limb Function Recovery in Stroke Patients [J]. Chinese Journal of Gerontology,

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0004

- [7] Wang Qiuhua, Wang Li, Zhang Guoli, et al. Study on the Influential Factors of Cognitive Function Recovery in Stroke Patients with Early Community Rehabilitation [J]. Chinese Journal of Cardiovascular and Cerebrovascular Diseases, 2015, 17(3):246-249.
- [8]Xie Lijuan, Wang Jianhua, Tian Suzhai, et al. Application of Rehabilitation Guidance Based on Motion Imagination in Stroke Patients with Hemiplegia [J]. Chinese Journal of Modern Nursing, 2016,22(26):3766-3768,3769.
- [9]Mao Wei. Preliminary Evaluation on Rehabilitation Effect of Community and Family Rehabilitation Guidance for Stroke Patients [J]. Journal of Cardio-cerebrovascular Diseases Combined with Traditional Chinese and Western Medicine, 2017, 15(19):2478-2480.
- [10]Zhang Ming, Li Shugang, Zhu Qian, et al. Effects of Family Rehabilitation Guidance on Limb Function and Quality of Life of Stroke Patients [J]. Chinese Journal of Clinical Physicians (Electronic Edition),2017,11(19):2533-2258.
- [11]Li Xiaoping, Wu Lihong, Ren Tong, et al. Effect of "Hospital-community" Combined Pressure Sore Nursing Group on Continuous Nursing Care After Discharge of Stroke Patients Complicated with Pressure Sore [J]. Chinese General Medicine, 2016, 19(16):1964-1967, 1968.
- [12] Wu Shuang, Jing Liwei, Xing Fengmei, et al. Effect of Omaha System's Intervention on Activities of Daily Living and Quality of Life in Elderly Patients with Stroke [J]. Chinese Journal of Gerontology, 2017, 37(8):2035-2037.
- [13]Lou Lingzhi, Li Jing, Wang Shaowu, et al. Analysis of the Curative Effect of Community Site and Family Integration Rehabilitation for Stroke Patients [J]. Shanghai Medicine, 2018, 39(2):57-60.
- [14] Tianling, Xie Jiaxing, Zhang Jing, et al. Effect of Community Comprehensive Rehabilitation Management on Quality of Life of Patients with Stroke Sequelae [J]. Theory and Practice of Rehabilitation in China, 2016, 22(12):1467-1470.

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

An Analysis for the application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in the nursing satisfaction of the perioperative period of the elderly's hip arthroplasty

Shi Hua-ping

Hangzhou Fuyang Traditional Chinese Medicine Orthopaedic Hospital 311400 https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4487-5920

Received: 12 December 2019 Accepted: 25 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020

Cite this Article Shi Hua-ping. An Analysis for the application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in the nursing satisfaction of the perioperative period of the elderly's hip arthroplasty [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1): 21-25, http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

Objective To explore the application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in the nursing satisfaction of the perioperative period of the elderly's hip arthroplasty.

Methods To select 58 cases of elderly patients undergoing hip arthroplasty in our hospital from March 2017 to February 2018 as the research subjects. The patients were randomly divided into the experimental group and the control group by number table method and there were 29 cases per group. The patients in the experimental group were in the nurse of the concept model of rapid rehabilitation surgery, while the patients in the control group were in the routine nurse of perioperative period.

Results After the comparison of hip joint function recovery score, operation time and hospitalization time between the two groups of patients, the advantages of hip function recovery score, operation time, and hospitalization time in the experimental group were obvious statistically significant (P < UNK > 0.05). Compared with the patients in the control group, the nursing satisfaction of the patients in the experimental group was higher and statistically significant (P < UNK > 0.05).

Conclusion The concept of rapid rehabilitation surgery is effective for the elderly patients with hip arthroplasty, which can promote the rehabilitation of patients and improve the nursing satisfaction of patients. It is of great significance to improve the relationship between nursing patients.

Key words the concept of rapid rehabilitation surgery; elderly; hip arthroplasty; nursing satisfaction

Hip arthroplasty is a commonly used clinical treatment method in orthopaedic surgery. Artificial prostheses containing femoral and acetabular parts are fixed to the patient's normal

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

bone by cement and screws to replace the affected joint, so that the patient's hip joint function can be restored. It is currently a mature surgical program^[1]. Due to the degenerative changes in all physiological functions of elderly patients, such as osteoporosis accompanied by some elderly patients accompanied, etc., they result in a relatively high probability of joint injury in patients. The effective treatment and care promote the rehabilitation of elderly patients and improve the patients' prognosis. This paper is mainly to explore the concept of rapid rehabilitation surgery applying the nursing satisfaction of the perioperative period of hip arthroplasty in the elderly. The findings are reported below.

1 INFORMATION AND METHODS

1.1 General information

In this experimental study, there were 58 elderly patients treated with hip arthroplasty in our hospital were analyzed and the time of the experimental subjects selection was from March 2017 to February 2018. The group was grouped according to the random number table method. The number of patients in the experimental group was 29, while that in the control group was 29. The patients in the experimental group were in the nurse of the rapid rehabilitation surgical model and the patients in the control group were in the perioperative routine nursing. Among the patients in the experimental group, there were 15 male patients and 14 female patients. The patient's age was 60-83 years old. The average age was (71.37 ± 3.28) years old, in which 3 patients were osteonecrosis of the femoral head (ONFH), 2 patients were hip osteoarthritis, 5 patients were intertrochanteric fractures of the femur and 19 were femoral neck fractures. Among in the control group, there were 14 male patients, 15 female patients and their age of the patients was 59-84 years old, with an average age of (71.99 ± 3.64) years old, of which 3 patients were osteonecrosis of the femoral head(ONFH), 3 patients were hip osteoarthritis, 6 patients were intertrochanteric fractures and 17 patients were femoral neck fractures. After comparison of the general information of the experimental group and control group, their age difference is not significant and there is no statistical significance (P > 0.05).

1.2 Methods

The patients in the control group were given perioperative routine nursing for the guidance of preoperative examinations and health education. After the operation, observe the physiological indexes of the patients closely and instruct the patients to take early rehabilitation training to promote the recovery of the patients. The patients in the experimental group were given the nurse of concept mode of rapid rehabilitation surgery: (1) Preoperative Evaluation: Know about the patients' condition, inquire the general information such as disease history and allergy history and give a guidance of relevant preoperative examinations according to patients' assessment. (2) Preoperative Health Education: Preoperative health education should be given to patients and their families. Inform patients' families and their related conditions and inform the patients and their families' about relevant treatment methods and prognosis. Explain the possible risks during operation and the main points and complications of post-operative nursing, so that patients and their families can make corresponding psychological preparations. After explaining successful cases, the tension has been alleviated, the importance of patients' cooperation with treatment has been informed, so that patients' treatment determination can be enhanced to actively cooperate with treatment. Preoperative fasting and water deprivation should be maintained for 6 hours. (3) Preoperative Analgesia: Preoperative analgesia can

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

effectively alleviate the pain of orthopaedic patients after operation and reduce the dosage of analgesics, so that patients' emergency response can be reduced and treatment satisfaction can be improved. ④ Preoperative Exercise: Nurses should guide patients to carry out breathing exercises before operation, enhance patients' lung function and carry out limb and ankle pump exercise and quadriceps femoris training for patients, laying a foundation for rehabilitation training after operation. ⑤ Postoperative Care: After completion of the operation, get close observation of the patient's physiological index, if the patient's blood pressure, body temperature and other index were found abnormal, report to the doctor for treatment in time. ⑥ Antithrombotic Nursing Care: Nurses should regularly massage the lower limbs and healthy limbs of patients to promote blood circulation, prevent the formation of deep vein thrombosis of lower limbs and reduce the occurrence of complications. ⑦ Dietary Care: Patients are advised to eat high protein, vitamins, dietary cellulose content food and remember to drink water, as a large number of water can effectively prevent urinary tract infection and other complications.

1.3 Observation Index

The hip function recovery score, operation time, hospitalization time and nursing satisfaction were compared between the two groups. The patients' hip function score was judged by Harris score, with a total score of 100. The higher the scores is, the better the recovery effect of the patients have. Nursing Satisfaction = Satisfaction Rate + Very Satisfaction Rate.

1.4 Statistical Analysis

All the data of 58 patients in this experiment were processed by SPSS17.0 software. The hip function recovery score, operation time and hospitalization time were expressed in the form of mean (+standard deviation), t-test, nursing satisfaction ratio (%) and chi-square test. When the information comparison showed the difference of P < 0.05, there was a statistical significance.

2 RESULTS

2.1 Comparison of hip function recovery score, operation time and hospitalization time between two groups

The hip function recovery score, operation time and hospitalization time of the experimental group were significantly better than those of the control group (P < 0.05), with a different statistics significance as shown in Table 1.

Table 1 Comparison of hip function recovery score, operation time and hospitalization time between two groups $(x \pm s)$

Group	n	hip function recovery scores/points	Operation time/min	Hospitalization time/d
Experimental group	29	92.64±3.24	126.35±10.21	17.64±3.69
Control group	29	84.11±3.65	145.57±15.24	27.37±1.24
t	-	9.4118	5.6423	13.4602
P	-	0.0000	0.0000	0.0000

2.2 Comparison of nursing satisfaction between experimental group and control group

The nursing satisfaction of the experimental group was significantly higher than that of the control group (P < 0.05), with a statistics significance as shown in Table 2.

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

Table 2 Comparison of nursing satisfaction between experimental group and control group [n (%)]

Group	n	Very satisfaction	Satisfaction	Non satisfaction	Nursing satisfaction
Experimental group	29	16	12	1	28 (96.55)
Control group	29	12	14	6	26 (89.66)
x^2	-	-	-	-	4.0616
P	-	-	-	-	0.0438

3 DISCUSSION

Hip arthropasty is an effective way to treat hip diseases such as hip fracture. Damaged hip joint can affect the daily activity of patients and reduce the quality of life. With the continuous improvement of people's living standards, there is a higher demand for the quality of nursing. The concept of rapid rehabilitation surgery is a scientific nursing mode. In clinical practice, this nursing mode is often applied to patients undergoing surgical treatment. For the elderly patients with hip replacement, this nursing mode can effectively reduce the pain of patients and promote the rehabilitation of patients.

Rapid rehabilitation surgery nursing concept pays more attention to preoperative education for patients, so that patients and their families can face up to the disease, and effectively alleviate the pain of patients through preoperative use of analgesics, reduce the dosage of analgesics and complications, so that patients have a good mentality to accept surgery, and actively cooperate with doctors for treatment. During the operation, patients need to complete the assistant operation according to the doctor's requirements. After the operation, the patient's physiological indexes were monitored dynamically. Once abnormalities occur, they can be effectively handled. Dietary nursing can promote the patient's reasonable diet, provide the necessary energy for the body's daily activities, and enhance the patient's immunity [4]. The dietary nursing can protect the patients' intestinal mucosa and promote the circulation of portal vein, accelerate the functional recovery of various organs to a certain extent. After the limb rehabilitation training, if patients have stable surgical conditions, they can exercise lower limbs and hands in the hospital bed, so as to promote blood circulation, reduce the occurrence of complications such as thrombosis, pressure sore, etc. To a certain extent, they shorten the hospitalization time of patients, guaranteeing the patients' therapeutic effect and promoting patients' rehabilitation [5]. Postoperative rehabilitation exercise is an important part of postoperative nursing care of hip joint. In the early rehabilitation, patients need to exercise step by step, so as to prevent secondary injury. Effective rehabilitation training can improve patients' blood and lymphatic circulation, promote absorption, reduce pain feeling and promote rehabilitation^[6].

To sum up, the concept of rapid rehabilitation surgery has a remarkable effect in perioperative nursing of elderly patients with hip arthropasty. It has the characteristics of short operation time and short hospitalization time. It can improve patients' nursing satisfaction and promote the recovery of hip nerve function. This kind of nursing method is worth popularizing in clinical practice.

REFERENCES

[1]YANG Wei, YANG Liu, CHEN Hong. Progress of the application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in the perioperative nursing care of elderly hip arthroplasty surgery[J]. Laboratory Medicine and

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0005

- Clinic, 2014,29(24): 3499-3500.
- [2]LIU Wei, XU Fengjuan, ZHUANG Meihua. Application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in perioperative period of elderly patients' hip arthroplasty surgery [J]. Chinese Journal of Trauma and Disability Medicine, 2016, 24(24): 14-16.
- [3] Liang Jianmin. Application of rapid rehabilitation surgery in perioperative period of elderly patients' undergoing hip arthroplasty surgery[J]. Chinese General Nursing, 2017, 15(4): 436-437.
- [4]Chen Xueli. Application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in perioperative nursing care for elderly patients' hip arthroplasty surgery[J]. Medicine and People, 2014,34(11):30-30.
- [5] Liu Fuguojie, Yan Jun, Zhu Guohua. Application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in perioperative period of elderly patients' undergoing hip arthroplasty surgery[J]. Clinical Medical & Engineering, 2018,6(4)25.
- [6]XIONG Jianqiu, LI Yuhua, DING Li. Application of rapid rehabilitation surgery concept in postoperative nursing care for elderly patients undergoing hip arthroplasty surgery[J]. Journal of Nursing, 2014, 16(5): 43-44.

Make a Good Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups

He Aimei Liu Shiquan Li Jisheng

Occupational Diseases Prevention and Treatment Institute of Xiangyang of Hubei Province 4410241

Received: 20 December 2019 Accepted: 25 December 2019 Published: 31 March 2020 **Cite this Article** He Aimei, Liu Shiquan, Li Jisheng. Make a Good Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups [J].Medical Research,2020.2(1): 26-31, http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.20200 3_2(1).0006

Copyright © 2020 Creative Publishing Co., Limited. All rights reserved. Email: kycbshk@gmail.com.

ABSTRACT

Target Dynamic intervention and management must be implemented among occupational groups for efficient increase of the awareness to manage occupational health.

Methods The relationship among checkup institutions, employers, and occupational health is integrated into the process before, during, and after the checkup and relevant linkage module of the work is designed.

Results The operative module for communication among internal design institutions, employers, and occupational health is designed after years of practice, which plays an important role in dynamic management of occupational health in its practical operation. Dynamic management on occupational health via linkage module realizes both higher working efficiency and social effects.

Conclusion Dynamic management of occupational health is good for common protection on occupational health.

Key Words occupational health; management; practice

The *Technical Specification for Occupational Health Monitoring* plays a crucial instructive role for China to improve its service level of occupational health examination and realize its smooth operation. However, there are still inharmonious factors which affect the implementation of dynamic management of occupational health before, during, and after the checkup. Some of there factors come from checkup institutions, some employers, and others occupational groups. During the dynamic management of occupational health which lasts several years, positive exploration and improvement were made to implement dynamic management and intervention of occupational health, reducing potential negative factors and chronic diseases caused by bad lifestyles ranging from preventing the occurrence of occupational diseases and dynamic management on individual health. Here is the summary on how to implement dynamic management on individual health in occupational groups:

I.Occupational Health Needs Agreement in Implementing Dynamic Management

Key Points of Agreement in Dynamic Management

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0006

- 1. The staff involving checkup in checkup institutions for occupational health must know the names of occupational hazardous factors existing in the employers, figure out whether a difference is an individual one or a consequent one from the checkup results, and find the problems from the checkup results of occupational groups for early prevention of occupational diseases.
- 2. If checkup institutions of occupational health and the employers want to add extra items on the original obligatory items, they must explain the pros and cons in order to decide whether the item must be examined. The employees' information offered by the employer must be true and comprehensive to meet the demands of occupational health checkup.
- 3. The occupational groups must have adequate communication with the physician about their subject expectations and object conditions during checkup as professional checkup contains legal compulsory.
- 4. A service mode with agreement with the employer on the basis of agreement for the implementation of dynamic management of occupational health.

II. Here Are the Contents Needed in the Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups

1. There must be clear explanation on abnormal occupational indicators and other abnormal ones

First, everybody draws conclusion according to the regulation that the majority of chief physicians in the charge of occupational health examination analyze and comb the results of checkup according to theories, found their relativity, and put forward disposals related to the occupation in accordance with regulated requirements. This is only the judge from systemic analysis on the employees' checkup results which however fails to reflect the physical fitness and health, living habits, operating habits, adaptation of social factors, and places of operation of the occupational groups.

It is inevitable for the chief physicians to have incomprehensive and inaccurate judge on the checkup results as they lack expertise in occupational health and communication with occupational groups except that they can adopt their abundant clinical medicine expertise and experience. Therefore, a personalized report module must be designed for the occupational groups for accurate, objective, and prompt reports.

2. The Transmission Functions of Papery Media with Expertise in Hazardous Factors of Occupational Diseases

The report must filter the content of propaganda on hazardous factors of occupational diseases according to the places of operation as the transmission on hazardous factors of occupational diseases is a routine work. All kinds of recyclable linkage modules with occupational health knowledge must be designed to present its contents to relevant personnel of all levels promptly and send the correct knowledge and information on occupational health to the occupational groups to shift their awareness of managing occupational health. Such papery media plays an important role in continuous transmission of expertise in preventing occupational diseases to the occupational health.

3. Summary and Sequence of Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups

Not all the contraindications and suspected occupational diseases can be judged from the checkup results for one cause or another, as some checkup results presents the abnormal

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0006

indicators tightly related to the occupation. More scientific summary and sequence of the report will benefit both occupational groups and employers, which will be demonstrated as follows.

- A. Conclusion of Report ① Hazardous factors of occupational diseases:Including name, occupational sorts, and measurement of concentration and intensity of hazardous factors of occupational diseases in the occupational places.② Abnormal indicators highly related to the occupation:Such as Pb-B increase, and benzene-induced leukopenia.③ Definite diagnosis of chronic diseases.④ Other abnormal results:Such as benign lesion, degenerative change, hepatic adipose infiltration, cholecystolithiasis, and etc.
- B. Sequence of medical departments:internal medicine, surgery, ophthalmology and otorhinolaryngology, function departments, and gynecology.
- C. Evaluation on risk of hazardous factors of occupational diseases Evaluation on occupational health of occupational groups can be made according to the checkup results which can add a tip to remind the occupational groups to pay attention to their health. When it comes to other diseases, suggestions on health, prompt re-examination, tracking and watch, further examination, and prompt treatment must be given according to the requirements of ICD-10.

4. Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups Must Have the Following Features

Only with the following features can there be a qualified report on health management of occupational groups.

- 1. Comprehensive contents: The conclusion of occupational health examination must reflect the employees' physical conditions comprehensively, objectively, and truly, especially no misjudge on their occupational contraindications and suspected occupational diseases, which constitutes the fundamental requirements of report on health management of occupational groups.
- 2. Clear logic The conclusion of report on health management of occupational groups adequately reflects the chief physician's abilities to adopt expertise in occupational health and clinical thinking, in which they must find the relationship between the results and the occupation from the checkup results, make judges, find all the abnormal indicators related to the occupation without missing a single one, and make the employees clear about the current primary and secondary problems affecting their health.
- 3. Clear levels The sequence of chief physician's report on health management of occupational groups by the chief physician and on other diseases must be unified and sequent for more normality and logic through national academic conferences where the experts in the community can reach a fundamental agreement.
- 4. Regulation of Terminology The terminology of checkup results by the chief physician and related to the occupation must be written in accordance with the regulation while that of other diseases must be written in accordance with ICD-10 for further regulation of occupational health examination.

5. The Following Principals Must be Observed in Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups

1. Evidence-based principle The chief physician explaining the report on health management of occupational groups must have a title higher than a middle-level, with not only abundant clinical experience but also fundamental expertise in prevention and treatment of occupational diseases and attention to the updating of relevant theoretic knowledge. The chief physicians and physicians of all departments must be organized often to learn and master the latest

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0006

diagnosis and treatment guideline and experts' agreement on diseases tightly related to checkup issued both home and abroad. The average level and quality of report on health management of occupational groups must be improved as they examine the diseases related to an occupation according to *Technical Specification for Occupational Health Monitoring*.

- 2. Principle of personalizationOne-to-one suggestion and instruction must be made in report on health management of occupational groups according to the physical fitness and health of occupational groups and status of operating places, as the conclusion generated merely by the software and system lack pertinence so that they can not be copied completely in accordance to the regulation. The meaning of examination on abnormal indicators must be detailed, true, and accurate, increasing its consistency, systematicness, and pertinence.
- 3. Principle of consistency An agreement must be reached among the suggestions given by all the physicians involving the checkup, without any conflicts. The chief physician must measure the pros and cons of occupational health and their operating places to make scientific judges. If there is any conflict in the disposals given by physicians involving the checkup, the occupational groups will not know what to do.
- 4. Principle of dynamics After several checkups on occupational groups, a dynamic comparison must be made among the checkup results and key indicators related to the occupation, with a dynamic trend graph given. It there is inconsistency between two points or between results and reality, the reason why they ascend or descend must be clear and judges must be made with results of more than one test. Judges must be clear with instructions given to the employees. The regulation is the principle so conception of dynamic management forms the golden standard of regulation.

III. Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups Not Only Explains Occupational Contradictions

Results and judges in report on health management of occupational groups is a kind of instructive explanation with legal policies. There will be many problems when explaining occupational contraindications in real process of the work. The employees' economic interests and individual will must be taken into proper consideration when detecting their occupational contraindications on the basis of protecting the occupational groups' health. Conflicts between occupational groups and employers must be prevented and it must be eliminated that employers get economic benefits at the expense of occupational health in regardless of the regulations of Law of Prevention and Treatment of Occupational Diseases. We must carry on three regulations:(1) Explain the results and judges of other diseases with unified terminology; (2) If we need to filter and examine the occupational contraindications, we must have dynamic judges in accordance with the Technical Specification for Occupational Health *Monitoring according to the concentration of hazardous factors in the places of operation, sorts* of occupation, operating positions, time and space, and anamnesis. If decision can not be made by one test, we must head to the employers' places to negotiate with employers and employees for conclusions considering the concrete conditions. (3) Conclusions on suspected occupational diseases must be drawn after strict filtering and examination according to steps (1) and (2), without mental load added to the objected occupational groups.

IV. The Importance of Continuous and Real Records of Factors Related to Occupational Diseases

Medical Research

Volume 2 Issue 1 2020

ISSN 2664-0333 eISSN 2664-0341

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0006

The history of exposure of hazardous factors of occupational diseases must be filled carefully in every checkup to ensure the quality of report on health management of occupational groups. There will be lack of objectiveness without real original information so that the accuracy of disposals will be hard to ensure. Especially the disposals on abnormal indicators related to the occupation must be sent after the clinical physician and the occupational health physician reach an agreement under an established review and audit system of chief physicians' report of checkup. The conclusions which are hard to define must be reported with concrete evidence through re-examination and panel discussion and etc according the working guideline of occupational health and prevention and treatment of occupational diseases.

V. It Is of the Same Importance to Explain Other Abnormal Indicators

At present, the terminology to explain other abnormal results is not unified. Therefore, the terminology of reports must be unified according to the requirements of the *Interim Provisions* on the Administration of Health Examination issued by the National Health Department in 2009 and Guidelines for Quality Control of Health Examinations in 2016 The Report on Health Management of Occupational Groups must contain the following: Evaluation on occupational health, disposals of results of occupational health checkup, and suggestions on occupational health; Disposals, health evaluation, and health suggestions in terms of results of other diseases. Primary and secondary contents and responsibilities must be made clear. Besides careful implementation of preventing and treating occupational diseases, explaining results of other abnormal indicators also forms an indispensable part of management of occupational health, which requires the occupational checkup physicians to shift their service capabilities and levels to meet more occupational groups' hope and demands on health.

VI. Implementation of Dynamic Strategies in Occupational Health

Nowadays, more and more occupational groups are changing their recognition on health checkup, especially that of the chronic diseases caused by the lifestyles. They have stronger expectations to search checkup items which meet their own needs and really personalized and they are more willing to have dynamic management of occupational health. Therefore, how to implement dynamic management of occupational health becomes a problem faced by checkup institutions, employers, and occupational groups together.

As long as the checkup institutions reach an agreement with employers and occupational groups in terms of checkup items, the occupational groups' satisfaction and sense of acquisition will be ascended. However, the specified checkup items in the *Technical Specification for Occupational Health Monitoring* GBZ188-2014 ignored the status of occupational groups with different physical fitness and health. Hence, there author believes that the awareness of common management on occupational health between occupational checkup institutions and employers must be enhanced, with the requirements on knowing and agreement and corresponding articles of responsibilities made. The detailed implementation must specify the applicable and inapplicable groups to increase proper checkups from the perspective of regulations.

Many checkup institutions adopt occupational checkup software to enhance occupational groups' joy during checkup as there are more and more occupational groups year after year. However, their core interests lay in the maximization of profits from promoting the occupational groups' consumption. Therefore, only if the checkup institutions implement the

http://dx.doi.org/10.6913/MRHK.202003_2(1).0006

conception of dynamic management of occupational health before, during, and after the checkups, the occupational groups' health rights and rights can be ensured.

The following aspects of efforts can be made to implement the dynamic management of occupational health. First, a linkage module to communicate with employers must be designed for their online contact, avoiding the tiny problems to affect the dynamic management of occupational health. Second, a signing service mode must be made jointly with the employers. The health education with expertise in occupational health and prevention and treatment of chronic diseases must be sent to the employers and occupational groups online randomly, to reduce the confusion caused by occupational groups' lack of medicine expertise and individual gaps of recognition, which enhances the conception of dynamic management of health while adopting health education at the same time. Third, physicians must take the initiative to consultation on the benefits of occupational health management face to face on the site of the employers.

In conclusion, implementation of dynamic management of occupational health checkup forms an important part to ensure the health right and interests of occupational groups. Nowadays, the industry involving checkup and health management is thriving day after day. It is worth our thinking whether we find our shortages and defects or not as we pursue benefits and whether the occupational checkup can meet the hope and demands of occupational groups or not. Here, it is hoped to make concrete improvement in the service mode of occupational health examination and concepts of services, realizing the target of "occupational health first" and striving to the "Healthy China" advocated by the nation accurately.

REFERENCES

- [1]Zeng Qiang. How to Write a Good Chief Physician's Report. 2018 National Conference on Quality Control of Physical Examination. March, 2018.
- [2]Xu Zhijie. Common Decision Must Be Advocated in Health Examination [J]. Chinese Journal of Health Management. April, 2018. 13.
- [3]Li Shuang. The Framework of Thoughts and Contents to Construct a Health Enterprise. The 15th Symposium on the Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases in the Four Provinces of Central China in 2018. Jun, 2018.



ISSN 2664-0333(print)
ISSN 2664-0341(online)
DOI 10.6913/MRHK
HKD 100.00